S.05-57

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
DEAN OF GRADUATE STUDIES
MEMORANDUM
TO: Senate
FROM: Jonathan Driver, Dean of Graduate Studies

Chair, Senate Graduate Studies Committee
SUBJECT:  Faculty of Applied Sciences: Curriculum changes (GS 2005.08)
DATE: March 10, 2005

cc: Albert M. Leung, Engineering Science
Pavol Hell, Computing Science

For information

At its meeting of 14" February 2005 Senate Graduate Studies Committee approved the
following courses and curriculum changes in the Faculty of Applied Sciences:

Engineering Science: New course [GS 2005.08 (ii)]
~ ENSC 806-3 Spread-spectrum communications

Computing Science: Course change [GS 2005.08 (iii)]

CMPT 725-3 Logical methods in computational intelligence

Senators wishing to consult the documents concerning these items should contact Bobbie
Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or bgrant@sfu.ca
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

SUBJECT:  Faculty of Applied Sciences: Curriculum changes (GS 2005.07)
DATE: March 10, 2005

cc: W. de la Mare, Resource & Environmental Management

For information

At its meeting of 14™ February 2005, Senate Graduate Studies Committee approved the
following new graduate course in the Faculty of Applied Sciences:

Resource & Environmental Management: New course

REM 609-5 Evaluation of Management Strategies for Living Resources

Senators wishing to consult the documents concerning this item should contact Bobbie
Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or bgrant@sfu.ca
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